Parks and Recreation

NowuhawNRE

10.

11.

12.

13.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
October 24th 2022

Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of September 26" minutes
Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing
None
New Business

a. None

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report:
i. Haunted Train update.
ii. Winter Wonderland update
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:
Finance Committee Report:

mo o w

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Reaeation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 26th, 2022
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:29 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch

2. PRESENT: Rusch, Aimar, Branch, Blower, Alworden, Hoffman, Sova (6:10pm)
ABSENT: None.

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Blower, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
September 26'" 2022
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609
Call to Order
Roli Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of August 22" minutes
Approval of Expenditures

NanhWwNR

Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8. Public Hearing
None
8. New Business
a. Evening in the Park update.

10. Oid Business
a. None
11. Reports
A. Parks Report:
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:
Finance Committee Report:

moonwe

Commissioners:

12. Other Business

13. Adjournment

5. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Aimar, to approve August 22M 2022 meeting minutes
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

1}jPage Park Commission Minutes September 26,2022



DRAFT

Parks and Recqreation

6. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve Expenditures for September
2022 as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: Public comment was given by Dan Wolgast from 1750 Short Road,
Saginaw, MI. Resident Wolgast expressed concern regarding the condition of pickleball
courts at Community Park. He requested repairs to cracks in courts pavement, LED
lights/solar lights for night court time, replace nets, and new paint. Resident Wolgast also
requested a practice board in northwest corner of courts. Park Director John Corriveau
answered that staff is currently closing parks for the winter and nets will be replaced in the
spring. Corriveau added that new pickleball courts are in the future master plan.

8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business: Director Corriveau reported that the Evening in the Park was a success and
over $21,000 was raised.

A. Old Business: None
B. Reports:
A. Parks:

e Roethke Park: The park is quiet these days. We are working on converting
the pool building into the Haunted House. Pool has been winterized. We are
preparing for the Haunted Train and getting both trains ready, tracks and
switches ready so we can have a training on the new operating procedures
prior to the event.

¢ Roberts Park: The new Farmers Market has been a huge success and we
have had lots of positive feedback. Soccer started on the 10 and we have 22
teams which is on the high end for us. Swan Valley Boys soccer is in season
right now too and they field is in great shape.

e Community Park: Courts are busy with basketball and pickieball.

e Sports and Programs: Fall soccer is happening right now and we will be
starting registration for Boy’s Basketball, Basketball Clinic, and Archery.

¢ Nature Center Preserve: The grant work is completed. We are beginning to
work on the new grant work which is permitting and creating bids for the

2|Page Park Commission Minutes September 26,2022



DRAFT

Parks and Reaeation

e work to be done. The new grant is for more trails, seating, small pavilion,
boat/kayak launch and interpretive signs

e Events: Haunted Train October 7th-8th-14th-15th
Winter Wonderland December 8th-9th-10th.
C. Other Business:
A. More volunteers needed for Haunted Train and Haunted House. Train inspection
will be Thursday September 29,
B. Park Commissioner DJ Sova offered to oversee the Haunted house the first week
(October 7th-gth).

D. Adjournment: Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman to adjourn the meeting
at 6:55 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, October 24, 2022

at the Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

3|Page Park Commission Minutes September 26,2022



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 24th, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 24,088.54 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmINIStration. ... oo i e aaeas 10,469.15

Senior CItIZenS. ... uvieiieiieeae e eieaeiaeeaeans 201.31

Youth CHNICS. oot e eaeieeens 1,207.81
Basketball.. ... e, 1,207.81
Operations and Maintenance .................c.oovvinnen. 8,194.69

N1 1o PP 2,308.81

Train. ... 137.00

Special Events.........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia 361.96



OMIISNOO/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA - 96 3aded

e A 267086 °L0T ST1°697 0T 807090 ‘0€T 00°1%0’8¢€C NOIIWYISINIWAY - ZGL 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-2GL~T0T
00°0 00°061°2 00°0 00°0 00°061°2 ONINIVEL % NOIIVYDONAd 000°096-2GL-T0T
00°0 00°0SL‘T 00°0 00°0 00°05L°2 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIYd 000°T06-26L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOIION TYOET 000°006-26L-T0T
00°0S§ 007201 00°0 00°201 00°%02 STYDISAHd INIWXOTAWI 000°9€8-25L~T0T
€0°8L L 6TZ 00°0 9z 08L 00°000°T SADIAMIAS TYNOISSHIONd 000°L18-25L-T01
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHEDIAYAS QELOVHINOD 000°018~26L-10T
66791 0G"L6L 00°SL 06°LST 007656 SANd 3 dIHSYHAEWIW 000'v08-2G6L-T0T
28 0% 00°22§ 00°09¢€ 00°09¢€ 00°288 11anv¥ 000°€08-26L-T0T
0070 00°955°01 00°0 00°0 00°966°0T FFd NOIIVALSINIWAY 000°008-26L-T0T
LE TTT  {00°ZLT) 00°0 00°2L5'T 00°00G6°T AIINNNI/JINDE FDIAIO SHITIANS ONIIVIHIO 000°G¥L-2GL~TO0T
00°92 P1°066°2 91°0G 98606 00°006°€ $AI7ddNS ONIIVYEJO 000°0¥L-2SL~T0T
F1°0G GG'98T°T TE°68 Gy €611 00°08€’¢ dWOD S« NIWMIOM 000°6TL-2SL-T0T
€€°ES €Z°86T L L0"GEY LL°sze’s 00" %ZV ‘ST NOIILNEGTUINOD YIXOTAWA NOISNIJ 000 8TL-ZGL-TOT
LYv°SS F9°G69T 09°6¢ 9€°90¢ 00°2LE IITIGYSIA WHEL ONOT IDONWINSNI 00€"9TL~2GL~T0T
9L €S L9°660°T 00°0 £er8Le’t 00°'8LE’T FONVINSNI TYINAQ 002°9TL-26L-T0T
Gb €9 16" 060 29°221 607668 00°pGE‘T HITT/GYSIA WAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T°91L-2GL-10T
86706 8G"6ES T6°2S Zh"68T’S 00°62L°S INNODDY SONIAYS HITVHH 060°9TL-26L-10T
29°19 09°L1Z’8 TL°T06°1 OF"G6T‘CT 00 ETV ‘T2 HONYHASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-CGL-T0T
82°96G §6'0€Z°S yZ° 115 SH EEL’D 00° %9611 NOILNGTEINOD YHXOTAWI ¥OIJd 000°STL-2SL-TOT
z9°¢8 LT 9FE‘Y 0£°€5€‘T £8°€69°0¢C 00° 00062 XTINOH AWII-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°60L-26L-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 430 A¥d X¥Q MIIS 00b " b¥0L-2GL-TO0T
£€2°69 91°€Z6 b8 eGT ¥8°9L0°C 00°000°€ FAYOAA ANFAJILS~XIYTIVS 062 ¥0L-CSL-T0T
[T A2 8v £909¢ BE"BET’S Z5°0LF ‘99 00°pes‘zel AWIL-TTIOL SHTIYIYS 000" ¥P0L-2GL-T0T
NOILVYISINIWAY - Z§L 3dec
saanjtpuadxs
88°21 ST ¥L8‘LSY S0°1v6 ‘8T G8°GLT L6 00°0GT‘SSL SANNIATY TYIOI
88°2T ST HLB'LSGY G0 Th6 ‘81 GB'SLZ'LE 00°08T‘SSL 000 adeg Te30]
A A 00-osz‘et 00°0 0070002 00°0S2'VT NOILNGIWINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°5L9-000~101
0070 00700979 0070 00°0 00700979 SINIWATEOY FSVAT 00Z°L99-000-101
€1°9F 00°0F0 ‘% 00°0 00°09b ‘€ 00°006°L TYINTY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-10T
16762 G6°TBS’T G0"8LI 50'859 00°00Z°2 SNOISSEONOD 000°069-000-T01
00°0v¥T  (00°002) 00°0 00°00L 00° 00§ SHIYS 000 °6¥9-000-101
8L E€TT  (00°S2Zv’‘T) 00°0 00°520°‘02 00°009°LT SWYHDO¥d WIMS 000°859-000~T01
LL"9S 00°0L6°2T 00°G6H ‘9T 007 0€0°LT 00°000°0€ NIVYL 000" Lb9-000-T01
ev-ZeT  (08°%ET’L) 00°0 08" %€ ‘62 00°000°‘2¢ dWYD KYd 000°GF9-000-T01
00°%T 00°06Z2°T 00°0 00°012 00°00G6°T TIVEI004 SYId SEFI WWIDH0ud TLLT0PS-000-T101
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°00G°T MTYM/NOE MG 0LL"0¥9-000-T01
§9°LIC (00°000'2) 0070 00°00L°€E 00°00L°T TIVEAATION SHII SWYHED0Ed 69L°0¥9~-000~T01
00°9¢ 00°081°S 007026 00°028°T 00°000°L AGIHOYY SHHI WYYO0¥d 89L°0¥9-000-T01
80°61 00°092°s 00'0FT‘T 00°0¥2°T 00°006°9 TIVELMISYE SIAI WYIDH0Ad L9L°0b9-000-T01
00°0 00°006°L 00°0 00°0 00°006°L SOINITD SEEId WYID0¥d 99L°0F9-000-T01
05769 00°022°1 00°0 00-08L‘E 00°000'F TIVELIOS ITNAY SFAI WIO0ud G9L°0¥9-000-T01
6L°1 00°06L°2 00°0 00°06% 00°008°2 TIVEIIOS HINOK SIAI WYIH0dd $9L 0¥3-000-101
9L°G9 00°2eG L 00°8¥%C 00°890 ‘BT 00°000‘2¢ ¥IOD0S SHTI WYYDOHd £9L°079-000-T101
0070 00°000‘009 00°0 00°0 007000009 INYED 000°995-000-T01
000 3dsc
SONUIADY
aNnd SNIIWIAJ0 TVEEANID - 10T pung
azsn ("TYWIONEY) TYIRION (FSYRADAA) HASYIAIONI (TYWONEY) TYIREON 1350Nd qEANIRY NOIZLdI¥DISHA AIGHON 1€
19ad % HONYTIYE Z2202/TE€/0T HINOW zz20Z/1€/01 £2-2202

ATIYIIVAY

S/1 :abeg

d0d ALIAILOY

JONYTIVd QLA

dTIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0J Id0d3¥ FMNLIANIIXHE ANV HNNIALA

2202/T€/0T SNIANT QOI¥dd

drysumo] sewoyr :€c

d9aridg :ass(

WY GZ:01 220¢/81/01



00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 5 ONIINIHd 000 T06-69L-T0T
08°96 00°€ST 00°0 00°88L‘C 00°1b6°2 SADIAYES GHLOTIINOD 000°0T8-59L-T0T
61709 00°€¥ 0070 00769 00°80T SIMIHS-I S$HITddNS ONIIVYYELO 00€ 0FL-S9L~T0T
96°80T  (96°59) 00°0 96 €28 00°66L $EI174dNS ONILWYIIO 000 0FL-~G9L-TOT
00°0 00782 00°0 00°0 00°82 dWOD S NIWIEOM 000°6TL-S9L~T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 NOILNEI¥INGD WHXOTARI ¥O1d 000°GTL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ATHNOH FWIL-I9¥d SHAOYM 000°G0L-G9L~T0T
TIVEIIOS I1NaV¥ - G9L 3ded
00°0 00°0G62’¢ 00°0 00°0 00-0sz’'z TIVELA0S HINOA - b9L 3deg tesol
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIYA 000°T06-F9L-T01T
0070 00°006 0070 00°0 00°006 SIMIHS-I $3I1TddNS ONIIVYELO 00€ " 0FL-F9L-T0T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S SHAITAANS ONILYYZEAO 000°0PL-¥9L-T0T
0070 00752 00°'0 00°0 00°62 dW0OD $, NTRINEOM 000°6TL-$9L-T0T
0070 00°SL 00°0 00°0 00°GL NOILAEIMINOD YHXROTAWA ¥DIJ 000" GTL~¥9L-10T
00°0 00" 05L 000 0070 00°0GL ATYAOH FWIL-L¥Yd SADYM 000°S0L-%9L~T0T
TIVELII0S HINOX - v9L 3dag
8Z°19 G9°808°S 18°80€°C GE'T61'6 00°000°ST ¥IO00S - £9L 3deg tTe3og
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNINd 000 T06-£9L-10T
00°0 00°0ST 0070 00°0 00°0ST HSI¥Ad NON-S3AITIAAS ONIIVYIIO 00L 0bL-£9L-T0T
GL"TZ 8L ELT'T z22°92¢ zZ°9z¢ 0070061 SNOISSIONOD-§II1144NS L9 OFL-E9L-T0T
2z 0zt (0T GLE) 0620’1 02°528‘2 00°0GE‘T SIMIHS~I SAITAdNS SNIIVYHEIO 00€°0bL-€9L~TOT
TL°T9 ZE"620'C 00°0 89-0LZ’¢E 00°00€’S SAITAdNS ONILYYAL0 000" 0VL-€9L~TO0T
69761 0L°09T 19°6 0£"6¢ 00°00¢ dROD S NIWXUOM 000 6TL-€9L-T0T
6L°8€ F0 90€ 657 LY 96" €61 00°00S NOIINGIYINOD ¥HAXOTAWT ¥OId 000 GTL-€9L-T0T
L 0s T0°"F9b ‘e 6229 66°G€5°2 00°000°S ATH00H IWIL-IMYd SEOYM 000°G0L-€9L-T0T
¥IADD0S - £9L 3deq
98°6 S 211’8 1€°102 9F°L88 00°000'6 SWYNO0Hd SNEZILID ¥OINIS - Z9L 3dag Te3ol
0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 9ONIINIYd 000" 106-29L~-101
9876 bS 211’8 1102 9% L88 0070006 SEI1T4dNS ONIIVYAJO 000°0¥L-29L-T01
SWYYO0dd SNIZILID YOINAS - g9L 3dag
T1°6L 0F°GG8’9 0070 09°L66°GZ 00°€1872¢E SWYYO0¥d WIMS - 19L 3deq Te30]
67 81T  (LZ 2Z9F) 00°0 L2°296'2 00°'005°C FONYNIINIVW/SYIVazEd 000 0€6-19L-T01
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd % SNIININJ 000°T06-19L-101
18"V 60°ESE ‘Y 00°0 T6°€EG‘E 00°L88°L $AITIANS ONIIVYHAEO 000 0¥L-T9L-T0T
te 91e  (pp p9T) 00°0 AN 24 00°9¢L dHOD § ) NAWEOM 000°6TL~-T9L-T01
8T°T0T (26°GT) 0070 26°69¢€’1 00°0SE°T NOTLNEIHINGD ¥IROTIRE ¥OId 000°GTL-T9L-T0T
20°68 V6 FFTE 0070 90°658°LT 00°000°1¢ ATHAOH FWIL-I¥Yd STOYM 000°S0L-T9L~-TO01
SWYY90dd WIMS - 19, 3deg
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 DNMISNOD/NOILISINDOVY ALITIOVA -~ 9GL 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SINAWIAOMAWT TYLIYD 000" FL6-9GL-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADIAYES TYNOISSIIONd 000°LT8~96L-10T
saaniTpuadxy
aNnNd ONILVYEJO TYHANID -~ 10T pung
aasn ("TYIRIONEY) TYREON (ISYFADEA) FSYAMONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWION 135009 QIANIWY NOILAI¥OSEA MIGAON TS
19049 % FONYTIYL Z7202/1€/0T HINOW 220Z/1€/0T £2-2207
FTEVTIVAY H0d ALIAILOY HONYIYE dLX

g/z :9beg

Z270Z/1€/0T ONIANE dOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI d0Jd I1d0ddd FYALIANHIXHE ANY HONIATY

drysumo], seuwoy] :€C

IAAIHA - ISSC

WY GZ2:01 2202/81/01



80°62T  (89°H0T) 00°0 B9 9P 00°09¢€ NOIINGIMINOD YEAOTIWI NOISNHJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
LS 0FZ‘2 (LT°2ZP9) 00°0 LT°2ZL9 00°0¢ INNODDY SONIAYS HITYAEH 060°9TL~-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FONVEASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-0LL-TOT
G8°IL 62°LOF’T EL'BET TL"26G'E 00°000°S NOILAGININOD JHAOTAWT ¥OId 000°STL~0LL-TOT
0" LY 0T ThT’T 0b 68T 06°85€'2Z 00°006°¢€ TYIY0LINYL SAOVM 000°2TL-0LL-TOT
12°L9 £V 000°0C 88°GLG T LG 6660V 00°000°19 ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000" G0L~0LL-TOT
18796 TL°LZT 000 62°2L8°¢€ 00°000'% ATYO0H AWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T ¥0L-0LL-TOT
FONYNZINIVA ¥ SNOILYYEJO - 0LL 3dsc
80°0€ LL'TTO'T 00°0 €C GEY 00" LY ‘T TIVEAITION - 69L 3deg Te3ol
00'0 0070 00'0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd % SNIINI¥4 000" T06-69L-T0T
60°bLT  (£Z2°58T) 000 £Z°GED 00°062 SAITAANS ONILYH¥IA0 000 0FL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°LE 00°0 0070 00°LE dWOD S NIWIEOM 000 6TL-69L-T0T
000 00°09T 00°0 00°0 007091 NOIINGININOD YHAOTIWHE ¥OIJ 000°'GTL-69L-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T XTEN0H FWIL-IdVd SHAOYM 000 50L-69L-T01
TIVGAATIOA ~ 69, 3daC
96 T1 90" L6V ‘Y 00°0 F6°L8S 00°580°S AWIHONY - 89, 3dag Telog
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTITIHOSINW 000°956-89L-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd ® SNIINIUd 000 106-89L-T01
£2°8 0S°¢SL 00°0 0S§°L9 00°028 SIL4IHS-I SdITddNS ONIIVYHEA0 00€°0bL-89L-T01
LT ¥ 00°061'T 00°0 00°06§ 00°002Z°T SAITAdNS ONIIVYEAO 000 0bL~89L-T0T
62°0T 1€°86% 00°0 69°9 00769 dWOD S\ NAWNYOM 000°6TL-89L~T01
8p°9T v0"L9T 00°0 96°2¢ 007002 NOILNEININGD WHAXOTIWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL~89L-TOT
6£°GT 12°69€°2 00°0 6L 0EW 00'008°2 ATHNOH HWIL-1¥Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-89L-T01
AYAHOMY - 89L 3dsc
18790 £5°698°T 18°L02°1 Ly"Sh9°'T 00°616°¢€ TIVELINSYE - L9L 3ded Teaod
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd % SNIILNIud 000" T06-L9L-TO01
0070 00°06€’T 00°0 00°0 00°06€’1 SIMIHS~-I SAITAANS ONIIVYEAO 00€°0PL-L9L-T01
96 TPz (18°LOL) 18°L02°1 18°L02°T 00° 006G SHITddNS ONIIV¥Ed0 000" 0bL-LOL-TOT
68°9 08°¢8 00'0 0z'9 00706 dWOD S, NIWEOM 000°6TL-L9L-T01
£9°€T EEFBT 00°0 L9°0€ 00°52¢ NOILNEGIYINOD YIKOTIWA ¥OId 000 STL-L9L-TOT
69762 12 606 00°0 6L°00¥ 00°06€°T ATHNOH FWIL-IYVd SEOYM 000°50L-L9L~T0T
TIVELMISYE - L9L 3daC
¥8°19 12°298'1 18°L02°T 6L°LTI0'E 00°088'F XIMO0H ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOX - 99, 3dsg Te3old
00°00T (z8-Z6€) 0070 78°76¢€ 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYd 000 T06-99L-101
0070 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L SI¥IHS-I STITIANS ONIIVYIIO 00E€"0PL-99L~T01
€0°GST (92 0FD) 18°L02°T 9z'0vz’'T 00°008 $EITddAS ONIILVYELO 000°0FL-99L-T01
1AM 44 LE709 00°0 £9°61 00°08 dHOD S\ NIWYOM 000°6TL-99L-T01
VE ZE 66°20C 00°0 10°L6 00°00€ NOIINEININOD YHAOTAWE ¥OId 000°GTL-99L-101
Lz ew £6°1EL'T 00°0 L0°892Z°1 00°000°€ XATHNOH EWIL-I1¥V¥d SEOYM 000°60L-99L~T01
AEMOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOA - 994 3dsC
G8°G6 F0'6ST 00°0 9679L9°E 00°9€£8°¢ TIVEII0S 110d¥Y - G9L 3ded Telol
sean3Tpuadx;
aNNd SNIIVIEAO TYHENID -~ T0T pung
asgsn (TYIEONEY) TURION (ASYFYDIA) HASYAMONI (TYNONEY)  TYIWNION 14900d JEANARY NOIZLAIY¥OSEA FAINAN TS
1904 % FONYTIVE 2702/TE£/0T HINOW 2202/1€/01 €2-2202
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIYE QLX

G/¢€ :abeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0J4 Id0d3d HENLIANAIXHT ANV JONIAEY

Z2¢0Z/1€/0T SNIANF QOIddd

drysumo], sewoyyl :dC

d3aIdd :ass(

WY GZ:0T Z202/81/01



NIVEL - 9L, 23dsC

69°¢8 76°66L°¢E 00°0 80725181 0025612 dWYD AY¥d - GLL 3deg 1B30]
zE'08 0€°¥Ss¢C 000 0L LEOD'T 0072621 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥J 000" TO06-GLL-T01
PE 8L 25 9b¢E 0070 8r €521 00°009°T SAIT4NS ONILYIIJ0 000 0FL~SLL-TOT
65798 98°%¢ 00°0 r1°sce 007092 dHOD S NIEO0oM 000 6TL~GLL-TOT
LY 98 L8 88T 00°0 ET TIT’'T 00°00€‘T NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTIWIE ¥OId 000" STL-SLL-TOT
00°€8 LE"GLB'T 00°0 €9°p2S VI 00°006°LT ATYNOH FAWIL-19¥d SHOYM 000" G0L-SLL-TOT
dWYD A¥a - GLL 23daC
6Z ¥ 60" LIV VI 96°19¢ 16 190 ‘1T 00°6L8°'GZ SINIAE TYIOEES - bLl 3deqg Te3og
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 TYINTY LITIOL ITAYINOd 000°0F6-VLL~TO1
T€°6C1 (60°€62) 0S°ZLT 60°€62'T 00°000°'T ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000" T06-VLL-T0T
06°¢C11 (00°626) 60°0 00°621'8 00°002°L SHOIAYIS TYNOISSHIOUd 0007 LI8-PLL-TOT
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008'T SEOIAYIS JILOVILNOD 000 0T18-FLL~TOT
0070 00°06Z°T 000 000 00°062'T ATYM/NOY NS DNILWTIAJO 0ST'0VL~FPLL-TOT
8876 0€"€60°0T 00°0 0L°901'T 0000211 SHITAANS ONILYYELO 000 0VL-FPLL-TOT
16°9 617981 69°¢C I8°¢ET 00°00¢ dWOD S NFWMOM 000 " 6TL-FLL-TOT
LL 62 287091 LT ET 81°89 00622 NOILNGIWINOD ¥WIXOTIWA YOI 000 GTL-bLL-TO1
0L 6¢C L8"80T°C 0G ELT €1 168 00°000°€ ATINOH AWIL-IM¥Yd SHOUM 000 S0L~FLL-T01
SINIAH TYIDEAS - bLL 3IdaC
067122 (€ET°€99) 000 €1°L02°T 00°FbS TIVEL00d S¥Td - TLL 3dsg Te3ol
00°0 00°0 000 00°'0 00°0 ONIHSITHENd ? ODNIINIYd 000 T06~TLL-TO1
007001 (00°29¥) 00°0 00°29% 00°0 SIYIHS~I SHITAANS ONIIVIHdO 00€E 0VL-TLL-TO1
00°00T (€T SHL) 0070 €T ShL 0070 SUITddNS ODONILYYAd0 000 0bL~-TLL~TO1
000 00°S 0070 0070 00°S dWOD Sy NTRIEOM 000" 6TL-TLL~TOT
00°0 00°6¢ 0070 000 00°6¢€ NOILAEIYINOD HHXOTIWE ¥OId 000 GTL-TLL-TOT
000 00°00S 00°0 0070 00°00§S ATHNOH FWIL-IY¥Yd SIAOYM 000 GO0L-TLL-TO1
TIVELOOd DYTI - TiL 3dsc
T8 WL 8€'FS5Z ‘89 69 7618 797869 °'20¢C 00" €56 '0LT AONVYNAINIVA 3 SNOIIVYAAO - 0L, 3deg T1e30]
8E’'L8 00°T16°€ 00°0 00°680°LT 00°000 ‘1€ AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000 0L6-0LL-TO1
00°00T (00°62) 00°0 00°62 000 AVOdTIVY/ANYT SINIWITHOY ISYIT 007 " 0¥6-~0LL—-TO1
€2°61 86°22Z%'2 00°0 Z0°LLS 00°000°¢€ TYLNTY INIWdIN0I 00T 0V6-0LL-T01
9% "ZS1 (0£°6€8) 00"00T 0E"6EF T 0070091 TYINEY LITIOL ATdYId0d 000°0F6-0LL-T01
ZE'60T (96°259) 9T ¥¢C9 967259 ‘L 00°000°L TENA TISHIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-0LL-TOT
€5°¥9 OL"ELL'T E€L°26E 0g-9ze'’s 00°000°S ASNEAXE FTOIHIA 000 8€E6-0LL-TO1
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SINIWIIYOY FONYNILNIVYH 000°9¢6~0LL-T01
60°29 66°GLY’ST LG°9Z8'Y 10 p2LTY 00°00Z°LY HONYNILNIVW/SHIVaHT 000°0€6-0LL-TO1
2008 T1°G6L°0T 607961 68770291 00°000°LT SHILITILA 000°0¢6-0LL~T01
TL°18 00°2LS‘2 00°0 00" T6F‘TT 00°€90“%T ALITIGYIT TVIEANED JONVIOSNI 000°0T6-0LL-T01
LC 8L 8C°L1Z PF-0ET 2L Z8L 00°000'T SNOILVDINNWNOD SSHATIYIM 00T°098-0LL-T01
90071 (667 009) 00°0 G6°00T°'C 00°006°T ENOHJITHL 00070S8-0LL-T01
LE V0T (9€°69%'T) 00°0 9€°G96 ‘b€ 007006 ‘€€ SEDIAYES JILOVILNOD 000°0TI8-0LL-T01
12°SF 92°120'2 00°0 pL ZTLY'T 00°00L°€E SEITAANS ONILYYEJ0 000 0VL-0LL-TOT
00°00T (LZ %%} 0070 [RAR 47 00°0 NOILYSNIJWOD INIWAOTIWIND 000" 12L-0LL-TOT
S5'6F ¢8°9SL 65782 BT EVL 00°00G6°T dWOD S NAWIIOM 000 °6TL-0LL-TO1
saanlTpuadxy
aNAd DONILTIHdO TYHENED - 10T pun:
assn ("TYWEONEY) TYWION (ISYIIOHA) HSYIYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 13I90nd dAANIWNY NOILJdIYDSHEA YIEHNAN TS
1904 % FONYTIYd ZZ0¢/1€/0T HLNOW 220C/1E/01 £¢-¢20¢
ATEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONY'IVE dLX

S/v :obeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL 904 I1d04d3¥ HUNLIANIIXHT dNY HONIATA

Z2202/T€/0T SNIANZ QOI¥Ed

dtysumol seuwoyyl :€C

q4araa s asse

WY GZ:0T ¢20¢/81/01



08882 9y ZE9'FLY (6 LVT’G) (9 LTV 'STE) 00°612°6071 SHYALIANAdAXE 3 SANNIAIY IO L3N
68°€9 69°1pZ‘EeT pG 880°FC 1€°€69 210 00°GE6'GHY STUNLIANIAXE TYIOI
88721 GT'vL8’LGY S0°1b6 ‘81 G8°GLZ L6 00°0GT'SGL SENNIATE TYIOI
1aNAd ONIIVIEJO TRHEANED - 10T pung
68°€9 69'1hZ‘€E2 bS 880 ‘F2 TE€69°210 00°G€6‘GHY SHYNLIANIAXT TYIOI
85 FE 1€°920°L 00" LET 69°ETL’'E 00°0FL ‘0T NITIL - 9LL 3deg Te3lo]
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 AYILOO 'I¥LIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-T01
96°€T £1°10€ 00°0 L8"8F 00°0G€ Tand TASIIA 3 SY9 00T 8€6-9LL-T01
LS 1Y 227996 'Y 00" LET 8L°€E€G’E 00°00G°8 AONYNIALNIVYW/SYIVaTA 0007 0€6-9LL-TO1
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIININd 000" T06-9LL-TO0T
9"y b1 8€ 00°0 98°1 00 0¥ dWOD S NIWIIOM 000°6TL-9LL~TOT
8176 z8°06 0070 816 007001 NOTIINETHINOD YHAXOTAWE ¥OId 000" GTL-9LL~TO1
98°9 00°0€9°T 00°0 00°0Z1 00°06L°T XTHNOH FWIT-I¥Vd SIOVM 000°G0L~9LL~-TOT
seanitpuadxs
aNnd ONILYYEAO TYHEANID - T0T pung
agasn (TYINONEY) TYWION (ISYIYOHA) IASVAYONI  {TYWIONEY) TYIWHON 199008 AIANINY NOILATYOSHT HIIWAN TE
1909 % TONYTIVE 2202/1€/01 HLNOW 2202/1€/01 £¢-220¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d AIIAIIOY HONYIVE QLA

5/S :obeg

¢20Z/1€/0T SNIANZ QOIdad

dIHSNMOJ SVYWOHL ¥04 L¥0ddd HENLIANIIXE ANV HONIAZYE

drtysumo] sewoyg :dC
dddI1dd - aese
WY GZ:0T ¢20Z/81/01



Z8€99 by OET 22/p0/0T  ¢Z0C YAGWIIAES H TIVANDA/JIALTHN/WOOZ/NZYWY/TYdAVd MNYE FIVLS  SNOIIVOINNWWOD SSITHIIM 00T 068-0LL-TOT
ZZh99 8L 0V¥ zZe/81/01 9029908 2z/L0~T2/L0 - LIAOV TIOYAYd  SYEMIOM TYJIDINAOW IW dROD S\ NIWIIOM 000 6TL-0LL-TOT
FONYNILNIVW 3 SNOILYYH40 0LL 3daq

187L02°T TIVELENSYE 9L 3ded I0d Te3OL
Z8€£99 18°L02'T 22/80/01 2207 ¥IGWALAAS H TIYANIN/YALIFAW/WOOZ/NZYWY/TYdAvd MNYE ALYLIS SHITddNS ONILY¥Id0 000 0FL~L9L-TOT
TIVELANSYE (9L 3dad

1874021 AIMOOH ¥OOTI/SOINITO HINOX 994 3deg 104 Telol
Z28€99 18°L02°T Z2/b0/01 2207 YIEWIIdES H TTIYANIM/¥ILIIW/WOO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNYE HIVLS SAITdANS ONILYHEIAI0 000°0¥L-99L~10T
AEMOOH ¥MOOTI/SOINITO HINOX 99L 3dad

£2°G¢ TIVELIOS 110dY §9. 3deg 103 Telol
ZZv99 £2°5¢ zZZ/81/01 9029908 22/L0-T2/L0 - LIANY TIONAVd  SYENIOM TYJIDINAW IW dW0D S, NAWHOM 000" 6TL-G9L~10T
TIVELA0S II0aY 9L 3daa

60°0TT TIVELIOS HINOX p9e 3deg z0d Telol
ZZv99 60°0TT 22/81/01 9029908 22/L0-12/L0 - 1IANY TTIO¥AYd  SUINOM TYJIDINOW IW dWOD S, NARMOM 000" 6TL-P9L-T0T
TIYEII0S HINOX $9L 3Idaa

zL7992'¢e 9EDI00S £9L 3Ideg Iod TEIOL
ZBE9Y v6°G6 Z2/¥0/0T  220C HAEWIIdIES H TIVANEN/¥ILIAW/RO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAVd MNVE HIVLIS SNOISSHEONOD-SAITAdNS GL9 O0FL-E9L-TOT
GLEDY 82 0€C ZZ/¥0/0T  220C YILGWIALAES SMYYd - SMOUNS SNOISSIONOD  ANOWHONAS/E0TD S.WYS SNOISSHONOD-SH1Tddans GLYOFL-€9L-T0T
£PESS 06°20€’1 Z2/v0/0T 069¢C SINTHS ¥WEDO0S INIWd NEFMDS d¥ SOVHD TIHS-I SHITAANS ONIIYIEE0 00€ 0FL-£9L-T0T
TPH99 €8 €D zZ/81/01  TZ0Z HXEWAIJIS SYYVYd - INIVA SWYITTIM~NIMETHS SAITAANS ONIIVHHLO 000 0FL-E9L-T0T
ZZ%99 LL €61 2Z/81/01 9029908 22/L0-12/L0 - LIANY TIOWAYd  SHIMOM TYAIDINAOW IR dAWOD S NEWEOM 000" 6TL~E9L-T0T
¥d0008 £9L 3daq

TE° 102 SWYYO0dd SNEZILID YOINAS z9L 3deg 10d Te3ol
Z8£99 1£°102 2z/b0/0T  2Zz0¢ NAEGWALdES H TTYANIM/YILITW/WO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNVE AIYIS SAITddNS ONILYEI40 000 0pL-29L-10T
SWYYO0Yd SNAZILID MOINAS Z9L 3d=d

LG TT SHYMO0¥d WIMS T19L 3deq 104 Te3og
27499 LS'TT 2z/81/01 9029908 2Z/L0-12/L0 - LIANVY TIOWAYd  SHEMMOM TYdIDINAW IW dWOD S NIIOM 000" 6TL~T9L~T01
. SWYYO0¥d WIMS T9L 3deq

9T LIS ONYISNOD/NOILISINDOY XLITIOVA 9GL 3deq Iod [e30l
ZEV99 00°ShE ZZ/81/01 Lb0-2201 UEINGD FUAIYN - QY LOILWED 0999  ALIDS,MVIMOMIVS "€°d Sd¥d FIAIYN "dWI TYIIJVD GLS PL6-9GL-T0T
11099 91 LT Ze/81/01 7Z0Z ¥ALOLO0 FONYNILNIVW/SYIVdTd 10d3d TWOH SEYd TUNLYN "dWI TYIIJYD GLS VL6-9GL-TOT
OMUISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 96L 3deg

LETT9% ‘€ NOILVMISININGY ZGL 3deg 104 Te30]
78€99 00°SL 22/v0/01 2207 MIAGWAIAAS H TIYANIM/¥ILIAW/WOO0Z/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNVE FLVIS SANA % dTHSUAGWIAR 000°¥08-2GL~-T0T
60¥99 00°v06& ZZ/81/01 LLYGEEL TIIE TYNId - IIAAY Z202-120¢ '1d ANYIWOD ¥ IDAIVLEYD rIiany 000°€08-26L~T0T
6PE99 00°09¢ ZZ/v0/01 TIV6EEL 1I0NY Z20Z-120Z '1d ANVYAWOD 3 IDAIVEVD L1an¥ 000 €08-25L-10T
SPH99 86 G¥ 22/81/01 85S6L8LLIOB §4ITadnS FOIJAI0 AOVINYAQY STATAYIS SATITdANS ONIIVYAIO 000°0VL-25L-T0T
1pE99 9108 ze/r0/01 yZ800ETUYIC ¢/92/01-22/L2/60 — ITI0€ - YJ4EDO0XN ILSXS SSANISNE SAAVHE SEITdANS SNILYYHIO 000°0¥L-26L-TO0T
22899 Ly 0zt 22/81/01 9029908 2Z/L0-12/L0 - 1IANY TIOWAYd  SYINOM TYLIDINAW IW dROD § .\ NIWNIOM 000°6TL-2SL-T0T
GGE99 09°62 2Z/%0/01 Z20Z YAg0L00 asav/ALITIGYSIA/IATT HATT TYNOITIYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-2GL-T0T
L0P99 pZ €81 zZ/81/01 66908FF000STY WOINIYd ZZ0Z YIGWIAON IYINIA ¥ITAd AONVINSNI TYINEQ 002 91L-2GL-T0T
GG€99 £€°G0T 2Z/v0/01 7207 ¥ILOLO0 aav¥/ALITIEYSIA/3AIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00T'9TL-2GL-TO0T
6E€E£99 6Z°LT ZZ/%0/0T 1/11-02/0T1-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH THIHS HNTd SSO¥D INTE /9YSIA WYIL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-26L-T0T
6€£99 TL°T06°1 2Z/v0/01 T/T1-0Z/0T-€000 NOISIA/HLIVEH TIIHS IATH SSO¥D INIL FONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-26L~10T
LTV99 6589 zz/81/01 T - SHWIYTID Z20Z - daIdv¥nNd a¥e FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAQYW IINGI¥INOD YIAOTIWI ¥OId 000" GTL~2GL~T0T
NOIIVILSININAY ZGL 3dag
aNAd SNILVIIA0 TYHEANTD 10T pung
¥osyD Junowy a3eq YUd 90TO0AUT *088(g SsoTOoAUT IOpUSA 0s®C SUTT -"aul TsqunN 1o

MOFHO ¥HdYd FAAL MOEHO -~ dIvd

adzZITYNINOL drysumol sewoyr :dc

v/1 :abeg

220T/61/0T ~ 220Z/12/60 SALYA 1S0d
dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04d Id0ddd NOILAGI¥LISIA 19 IDIOANI

3401440 I9Ss[
Wad LV:ZT 2202/12/01



LZH99 91°90T ZZ/81/0T  2zZ0Z ¥IGWILJIS FONUNALNIYH TTOIHIA SIMYd OLAY YdUN FONYNILNIVA/SHIVdHY 000°0€6-9LL~-10T
11699 ZE' 68T zz/81/01 ZZ0Z ¥dgoLdo HONYNIALNIVH/SYIVdTH 1043d JHOH AONYNIINIVH/ STV 000°0£6-9LL-10T
9L€99 PTGTT Ze/b0/0T  2Z0C ¥IGWILJIS SMYYd -~ SINVYd NIVEL 0d 3 IMvdd DIJIIINIIOS HONYNALNIVH/SYIvdad 000°0€6-9LL~T0T
T16€99 98°1¢ z22/%0/01 0620L9T9V6 SYYvd ~ SI¥Yd NIVHL HAONITED FONYNALNIVW/ SHIY3dd 000°0€6-9LL~T0T
NIVYL 9LL 3deg

P 8b6°T SINIAE TYIOFAS pLL 3deq 103 Te3ol
8LE99 06°2LT 2Z/%0/01 696L2 OTIVH - SILYA NOIIVTITIYISNI/TIYAOWEA ONI FAOYWI NOIS ONIHSITANd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000" T06-FLL-TOT
Zhv99 00°08% zZz/81/01 88GLZ SYMYd - SNOIS HGI¥ NIVIL QIINOVH ONI HOVWI NOIS SAITAINS ONIIVEIZ0 000°0bL-¥LL-TOT
11599 087281 ZZ/81/01 2202 ¥390100 FONYNHILNIVA/SYIVdET 10490 HKOH SAITAdNS ONIIVIHEAO 000" 0bL-PLL-TOT
S0b99 GL°G66 zz/81/01 ¢ ‘61 ¥IAWILAIS MHYd FHL NI ONINIAD - ONIYELYD NYMS 3 MITYD QEN00dd SHAITA4NS DONILVYEJO 000" 0FL-VLL-TOT
G6£99 00°L 2z/81/01 Tp22Z d -~ SA¥d IVES NIVEI SATAWYS IAIUYD ONI /700 MNYdd "L°Y SAT1ddNS ONILYHYIA0 000" 0bL-bLL-TOT
ZZv99 60°0TT zz/81/01 9029908 22/L0~T2/L0 - LIAONY TTIOHAYd  SYINIOM TYJIDINNW IW dWOD S NEWNHOM 000" 6TL-FLL-TOT
SINIAZ TVIDHAS bLL 3deg

00°09 YEINTD/IA¥ISINd HUNLIYN ZLL 3ded I04 Te3ol
Z8€99 00°'09 ZZ/v0/0T 2207 YIEWILJES H TIVANIN/JILIEW/HWOOZ/NZYWY/TYdAYd MNVE AIYIS ONINIVEL 5 NOILYONQH 000°096-2LL~T0T
WIINITD/IAMIASTId TAAIYN 2L, 3dad

60°0TT TIYEL00d O¥Id TLL 3dea Iod TBI0fL
ZZv99 60°0TT zz/81/071 9029908 zZ/L0-12/L0 - LIGAY TIOMAYd  SYINIOM TYAIDINOW IW dWOD S, NAWYHOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
TIVEI00d SYId ToL 3ded

9% 90L‘1T FONYNAINIVA ® SNOIIVJAd0 0L 3deg 104 Te30L
£GE99 00001 z2e/%0/01 08006-Y 60-22/LZ/80 - TINY LEIIOL FTEYIYOd NI I0dS-JHIL-NO-FINNOL TYINTY LHTIOL HTEYIH0d 000°0¥6-0LL-T0T
6L€99 9Z°v29 Z2/%0/01 Z8VTIF0D8 13nd TISIIA/SYD ONI XIM/AYMAHEHLS TINI TIASIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E€6-0LL-TOT
Z5€£99 €L°26€ ZZ/%0/01 LLYE SY¥Yd -~ IVd d3LS d4O0OHYEANS AY0¥ad0 NVWNOYI HASNEFAKE TTOIHIA 000" 8E€6-0LL-TOT
15799 F9°2SL zz/81/01 10VLZLY9T SIATIYd LI3W EOI O HNISSTOOMd NITYONUL AONYNALNIYW/ SEIVd3d 000" 0€6-0LL~TOT
8TH99 09°6bE zz/81/01 TL80TT -~ SMUVA - IOVJINOD DOAS HZNOYWE £20Z TMUNIWAS NMYT 0D OTHVW FONYNIINIVW/SUIVdTY 000 0€6-0LL-TO0T
11599 L9°967 22/8T/01 2202 ¥3ILOLID0 HONYNILNIVH/SEIVdEd 10490 FHWOH FONYNIINIVW/SYIVdEY 000°0€6-0LL~T0T
68€99 ZE6E 22/%0/01 2207 YEGWILAES HOHA ¥Od WIHLS/SI¥VYd IAN TIVEXITIOA ALLEd O3Y 3 SMUVd Il FONUNALNIYA/SIIVday 000°0€£6-0LL-TOT
Z28€99 00°E1S Z22/b0/0T 2207 HIGWILIAS H TIVANEM/YALIEW/WOOZ/NZYWY/TVYdAYd MNVE HLYLS FONUNIILNIYA/SYIVdEY 000°0€6-0LL~T0T
0LE9Y 00°06L'C zZz/v0/01 6T98TT d FAIIW - AMAS HALYM IWOHS TIYISNI VYAYOXI SYIHIOWE IQHOH AONYNIILNIVH/SYIVdE 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
9G€£99 00" %81 ze/v0/01 T820TT MUM - MU¥d SIMIHOY - NOIIVZIMAINIM DINI¥dS NMYI 00 OTIVW HONYNAINIYA/SYIVdHY 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
SFE9S L9°8V8 2z/v0/01 8C9F9GEZER H-9VS69G8ZIW — ASYAT/SINTI ANVT 00 ASWANT SUIWASNOD AONYNIAINIYW/ SHIV¥ATY 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
ZheS9 86 16V z2/v0/01 06968FZ¥Z SNOILVIODHAd SYWLSIWHD ¥Od TVIYILYW HIEWNAT JWILAYO FONYNILNIVW/ SIIVdEA 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
9rv99 67901 ZZ/81/01 /10/01-22/10/L0 Q¥ LOILWYD 0999 - TIId ALITIIN MILYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL~T0T
9% 799 I oA 2z/81/01 /10/0T-22/52/80 INVHAAH - QY 9ITTIN - TITIE ALITILN ¥YII¥M dML SYWOHTL SHILITIIAN 000°026-0LL~T0T
9pF99 18°991 22/81/01 /10/01-22/10/L0 ad ¥ATIIN S 6§09 - TIIE ALITIIN WAIYM dML SYWOHI SHEILITILN 000°026-0LL~TOT
9% k99 18°6¢€ ZZ/81/0T1 /T0/01-2Z/T0/L0 M¥¥d - NOOVE Id3€0d - TIid ALITILN ¥AILYM dML SYWOHJ SEILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-TO0T
9y 599 LT bL8'T zZ/81/01 /10/01-22/10/L0 ON ¥ATIIW IMAdOY - TIIg ALITIiN HALYM dMI SYWOHL SATLITILO 000°026-0LL~T0T
9y 99 £6°L6T ZZ/81/01 /10/01-22/10/L0 0S ¥ATIIW IdFHOd - TTI€ ALITILIN JAIYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILN 000°026~0LL-TO0T
10¥99 Ly v82 Z2/81/01 0Z80LEBBSEOZ Q¥ 9ITIIN § S6F ~ TTId ALITILO 0D XOYENF SUIWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
10599 PT €€T zz/81/07 G0L6ZZhEBFOZ 1004 - Q¥ XQAIT 00F - TIIE ALITILN 00 A9WEANT SUIWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
T0%99 69°6¢C zz/81/01 90L622HE8F0T qd XaddT 00V -~ TIIE XIITILN 0D XOWANT SYIWASNOD SEILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL~TO0T
10¥99 CT'1T ze/81/01 PLITETHEBPOT gy IOILVYD GES6 - TIIF ALITILIN 0D AOWANT SUTWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026~0LL-T0T
T0%99 19°6F zz/81/01 PT087189€E50C QY ¥IAIM S 00L - TIIE ALITIIN 02 XOYANZI SHIWASNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
T0%99 98°8F1T zz/81/01 £TPPF508890¢C Q¥ ACQQIT 00€ - TIIE AIITIIN 02 AOWANT SUIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
T0%99 [ZARAY 22/81/01 T9L69F609202 IS NOOVE SGL - TTIF ALITILN 00 ASWANT SYIWNSNOD SATLITILA 000'0Z6-0LL-TOT
T0V99 vozZL zz/81/01 OTIETITOPSG0Z OIT BT IS NODYE GGL - TIIE ALITILN 00 AOYANZ SUIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026~0LL-T0T
T0V99 2E°6G61 zZ/81/01 Z60€TT9%SS0C DIT b1 Q¥ XAAIT 00€ - TIIE ALITILN 00 ADYANT SUAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026~0LL-TOT
rPrE99 ZE"901 2z/%0/01 6T6TLEVGOEDT QY ¥ITTIH S 609 - TIIE ALITILIN 02 A9YANZT SHIWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
PVEY9 LL"68 2Z/v0/0T 0P9TLEZTIIZHOZ Q¥ LOILY™D 0999 - TIId ALITIIN 00 ADYANE SUINNSNOD SIILITIIN 000°026~0LL-TO0T
FONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVYA4O 0LL 3deq
aNAS ONILVYAJ0 TYHENAD 10T bung
¥0o9yD 3Iunoury 23ed Ud 20TONAUT *089Q 9O0TOoAUTL JOPUIA ose(Q SUTT -AUT IaqunN I9

MOFHD dddv¥d ‘ddAL MOWHD - dIvd
QEZITYNENOL

2202/61/01 ~ 220Z/12/60 S3ALYA 1504
JIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 I¥0ddd NOILONEIYISIA 19 FDIOANI

drysumo] sewoys :€C
qIAIHEA ASSL

v/c 1obeg Wd Lv:2T 2202/12/01



0T v0E’Ee

PE 09V
0vrv39 987 L2

ANAJ ONILIVYIA0 TVIENID T0T Pung I04 TR3IOL

NIYMI 9., 3deg 103 Te3l0]

ZZ/81/01 956897010 AY¥dS~ILNY QIL-YIQ OF 3 @IVdd DIJIINIIOS FONUNHINIYW/ SYIVdad 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
NIVEL 9LL 3de@
aNnd SNILVEIA0 TYEANID 101 pung
¥08YD Junoury o23eg JYyD SoToAUT *0se(Q 90TOoAUT

v/€ :ebeg

MOEHD ¥ddVd :HdAL MOFHD -~ JIVd
AYZITYNENOL
Z20¢/61/01 - 220¢/12/60 SHELVA 1S0d

Iopusp

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 I¥043d NOILNGIYWISIC 1D dDIOANI

oS3 SUTT "AUT IsquunyN 19

drysumo], sewoyl :€d
H3YarEa -assn
Wd Lb:2T ¢202/12/01



0T°%0€’¢€e ispund TI¥ 104 TBIOL

01" ¥0E €2 aNNd ONTIVYHEAO TRMENED 10T pund
:sTRI0L pung
}08YD JUNOUy a3eq YD eoTOAUT ‘0S80 90TOAUT I0pUBA os8Qg auTT -AUT Isqumpy 19
¥DWHO ¥AAVd :FdAL MOFHO - ATVd
QEZITYNENOL drysumog, sewoyy :€c
2202/61/01 - ¢202/12/60 SELYA 1SOd q9ATEA ISS[

/b 19beg dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥O4d I¥Oddd NOILNFGIMLSICQ TO HDIOANI Wd L¥:2T 2202/12/01



111V QN\E
7 Parks and Recreation

/

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS SEPTEMBER 2022

ROETHKE PARK:

The park is back to being quiet as the days continue to get colder. All the
bathrooms and water spigots have been winterized and all of the Haunted Train
decorations and fencing is being put away. Will touch on the event in the events
section.

ROBERTS PARK

The Farmer’s Market was a huge success this year and the last market was Monday
October 17", Our Fall Soccer program finished up on the 15 and went really
well. All the bathrooms have been winterized except for the soccer pavilion and
the park is ready for the winter months.

COMMUNITY PARK

None

DAY PARK

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Fall soccer just finished and registration for Boys Basketball, Basketball Clinic and
Archery is underway. Our numbers are looking good so far. Registration will
close for basketball on November 18",

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

We are continuing to work through the beginning stages of new grant work which
is permitting and creating bids for the work to be done. The new grant is for more
trails, seating, small pavilion, boat/kayak launch and interpretive signs. We are
getting close to having a sign finalized and work should be started before the end
of the year.

EVENTS
Haunted Train: The Haunted Train was a huge success! We sold $35,964.00 in
ticket sales which is amazing! Our previous record was just over $18,000. We had

1|Page



two beautiful weekends for weather and the people really showed up. The
operation of both trains went extremely well with no issues.

$ 7.772.00

$ 13,390.00
$ 12,503.00
$17,018.00
$ 15,693.00
$ 13,418.00
$ 16,385.00
$ 16,983.00
$ 12,682.00
$ 18,014.00
CcovID

$ 16,584.00
$ 35,964.00

2,236.00 )
3,518.00
3,687.00
4,790.00
3,541.00
3,027.00

2,300.00
1,982.00
2,250.00 Xmas train lastyear

S
S
S
$
S
$
$ 2,652.00
S
S
S
s
5

1,496.00

still working on

Winter Wonderland December 8t-9t-10®

Or first Winter Wonderland meeting was held on Thursday October 20" and I am
sending this out prior to that meeting. What I can share is what I already know.
Dates are December 8", 9" and 10", The 8" will be drive through only. We have

almost all of our sponsors already.
Garber Chevrolet

Mid Valley Insurance

2|Page

Hemlock Semiconductor Strobel Automotive

The State Bank



